

# Four Creeks Unincorporated Area Council

Meeting Logistics:

When: 3<sup>rd</sup> Wednesday of the month  
 Where: Lord of Life Church  
 16431 SE Renton Issaquah Road  
 Renton, Washington 98059  
 Time: 7 PM to 9 PM

**Meeting Minutes – May 20, 2009**

**Submitted by Shelia Hurst**

Attendance	District	Name	Attendance	At Large	Name
X	1	Daniel Feren	X	AL1	Pete Eberle
O	2	Shelia Hurst (Sec)	O	AL2	O
X	3	Tom Carpenter (Pres)	X	AL3	Edie Jorgensen (VP)
O	4	Huskey, o'Donnell, Tanya	X	AL4	Rich Nelson (Treas)
O	5	Marshall Brenden	X	AL5	Sean Kronberg
X	6	Bette Filley		Vol.	Mark Fuhrmann
X	7	Sharon Schimke (Medical)			
X	8	Dick Fackenthall			
O	9	Dave Duncan			
O	10	Tiger Mt. Colleen, Mirrormont			

**Presidents Welcome/Tonight's Agenda: Tom Carpenter  
 Sheriffs Report Tara Wilson**

- 5/16/09 Bicycle Rodeo 60 -70 kids attended and purchased 24 helmets
- Residents may be added to Sheriff's e-mailing list by contacting the Storefront Sherriff's Office Dept. non-emergency number: 206.296.3311
- 6/15 Community Police get together

**Health Department – Caron Adams**

- We expect an extended Flu season this year due to Swine Flu, however this season was not as bad as expected.

**Disaster preparedness**

- Bill Mokin reported that Chandler School was considering doing a full Disaster exercise.

**All UAC Forum**

- Reminders were given about the forum July 15<sup>th</sup>, 2009 6:30 – 9:00 PM
- Attendance is expected to be about 125. Council members were reminded to come early to help with set-up.
- Rich moved and Edie Seconded for a starting budget of \$200.00. The motion was carried.

**Citizen Participation Document - How to get involved in a process on land use.**

- Tom described the preliminary work he was doing with Gwen High

**Camping Place On SR 900**

- There is discussion about changing to housing development from Camping facility. This would represent an opportunity for commenting/engaging.
- Early involvement is desired

**Form based codes**

- Meeting for the Plateau will be sometime in June

**Future Agenda Items**

- Department of Transportation (DOT) David Marks/Ron Brader 6-11 Meeting

**At the all UAC**

- We expect under spending projected by \$3,500
- Tom said he'd send out an e-mail about comments he has prepared
- **Action** Look over and send comments on it as well as challenges and recommendations

**Public Comments**

- Dan Beaver Deceivers - There is a question as to where to locate beaver deceivers (near the park or up closer to 128<sup>th</sup>.)

**Meeting was adjourned at 9:15 pm.**